Nahmias, David

From: Parsky, Laura

Bent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 7:52 PM

To: Nahmias, David; Richter, John - . b
Subject: FW: potential torture involving iragi detainees
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Nahmias, David

From: McHenry, Teresa

Sent;  Tuesday, May 04, 2004 552 PM
To: Parsky, Laura

Subject: FW: potential torture involving iraqi detainees
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Nahmias, David ‘r\ ”7 -
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From:r x?

Sent:  Tuesday, May 04, 2004 2:48 PM
To: McHenry, Teresa i
Subject: RE: potential lorture involving iraqi detainees
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' E& ~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: McHenry, Teresa

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 12:17 PM _ s
To: Parsky, Laura N\ ( PR
Subject: RE: potential torture involving iraqi detainees
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----- Original Message-----

Froim: Parsky, Laura

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2004 6:33 PM

Ta: McHenry, Teresa

Subject: RE: potential torture involving iragi detainees

()

----- Original Message.---"
From: McHenry, Teresa
Sent: Monday, Mat_OB, 2004 6:20 P
ey, r_\-_ ;o
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To: Parsky, Laura
Cc: Roth, Monique,\__
Subiect: potential fortyre invalving If&q getainees
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